
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 

2/12/2019 12:38:37 PM 
Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com 

Maureen Reilly [MReilly@toddgroundwater.com]; Iris Priestaf [IPriestaf@toddgroundwater.com] 

FW: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

Dennis and Chris - In order to effectively communicate with Golden State Water Company, we need the AutoCAD 
drawings for the IBEC domestic water infrastructure. Can you please provide that information asap? To transfer the 
information, you can use our file sharing site: www.deliverit.esassoccom. 

We do have information from the civil engineers that the fire flow will be 4,000 gpm, consistent with the Los Angeles 
County Fire Department's requirements. All buildings will be sprinklered, per LACFD requirements. Do you have specific 
test results that demonstrate adequate fire flow? 

Thanks for your prompt attention to this. 
Christina 
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From: Maureen Reilly <M Reilly@toddgroundwater.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:34 AM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Blackburn, Nicole <Nicole.Blackburn@gswater.com>; Iris Priestaf <IPriestaf@toddgroundwater.com> 
Subject: Re: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

Christina, 

Nicole at GSWC had additional data needs regarding the project. Please see her email below. Can you help provide these 
requests? 

Thanks, 
Maureen 

On Feb 12, 2019, at 10:23 AM, Blackburn, Nicole <.N.i.~9.Js.:.!?..!.?£.t~.~.U.!.@.g?.w..?ts.f..-.f:.Q.IT.1> wrote: 

Hello Maureen, 

Can you please send over your fire flow requirements and test results? We also need your AutoCAD drawings for this 
project's domestic water scope. I did not see that in the submittal package that was sent over. 

Thank you, 
Nicole 

From: Blackburn, Nicole 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:54 PM 
To: 'Maureen Reilly' <MReillv@toddgroundwater.com>; Hanford, Robert N.<RHanford@gswater.com> 

Cc: Perez, Bertha <!?..s.r.tb.9..0.P.qf..§l.@g?.w.?tS.f.&Q.f.TJ>; Iris Priestaf <W.r.i.s.?..t?..f.@.t.9.9.9gr..g.~.n.9.W.~!.t.?..L.f:9.rD.> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 



Hello Maureen, 

Yes, we have received your application along with payment, I will look at everyone's agenda here at Golden State Water 
in hopes to schedule a meeting that works for everyone. I will be in touch. 

Thank you, 
Nicole 

From: Maureen Reilly <MReilly@toddgroundwater.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:45 PM 
To: Hanford, Robert N. <RHanfon:J@gswatersom>; Blackburn, Nicole <NicoleJ31ackburn(Wgswater.com> 
Cc: Perez, Bertha <SerthaYerez@gswater.com>; Iris Priestaf <IPrlestaf@toddgroundwater.com> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

Mr. Hanford and Ms. Blackburn, 

We are the consultants working on the Water Supply Assessment for the new Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment 
Center. We hope you have received the proper paperwork and payment from the project applicant. 
Are you available to discuss water supply for the project and any updates to the UWMP this week? 
We are available anytime Wednesday 2/13 or Thursday 2/14. 

Thank you, 
Maureen 

Mmffeen Reilly. PE 
Senior Engineer 
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From: Hanford, Robert N. <RHanford@f;swater.corn> 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 10:50 AM 
To: Maureen Reilly <MReilly@toddgroundwater.com>; Blackburn, Nicole <Nicole.Blackbum@gswater.com> 

Cc: Perez, Bertha <!?..s.r.tb.9._,_P.qr._§l.@R?.W.?tsLf:.QLTJ> 
Subject: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

Good morning, 
Before GSWC can discuss this project with you, we need the developer to complete, to the best of their ability as we 
know the project is in its preliminary stages, a GSWC NB application. This application and the fee of $2,500 must be 
returned to GSWC to initiate the project. Nicole can assist you with the completion of our application. Of paramount 
importance for a project of this size is the determination of the required fire flows and duration as determined by the LA 



Co FD. This document is a requirements of submittal of the NB application, and could significantly impact the project 
schedule if not submitted to GSWC with the completed NB application. 

Regards, 

Robert 

From: Maureen Reilly <MReilly@toddgroundwateLcom> 
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 10:22 AM 
To: Hanford, Robert N. <RHanford@gswateLcom> 

Cc: Iris Pr i estaf <.1.E'.r..!.?.?.t?..t@.tP.0.ctgLQ_\:1.f.!.Q.W.?..t?.r..,.;??..m.>; Brent John son < !?..l.9..b..0.?.9.E.1.@J.9..Q.Qf;.f.9.!:!.D.9.W..?t.Q.f.,.f:.Q.IT.1 > 
Subject: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

EXTERNAL EMAIL 
Mr. Hanford, 
We are the consultants working on the Water Supply Assessment for the new Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment 
Center. Golden State Water Company would be the retailer for the project and we have a lot of questions about the 
projected water supply for the Southwest System. We have reviewed your UWMP and would like to schedule a 
conference call to discuss. 
Are you available today anytime until 3pm, Wednesday, or Thursday (10am-3pm)? 

Thanks, 
Maureen 

Yvlaureen Reilly, PE 
Senim Engineer 
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